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Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 31 May 2018.

INFORMATION REQUESTED
1. Could you please supply simple details of your office structure including total number
of staff employed.
2. Is there no Deputy PCC ?
3. Can unlimited expenses be claimed or is there a cap?
4. Where does the money come from to pay expenses?

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does hold the information you
have requested.

Please find below answers to your questions:-
1. There are 11 members of staff, 12.03 full time equivalents. Please see below link to

the structure chart on the website:
https://www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk/About-Us/Meet-our-team.aspx

2. There is no Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner.

3. There is no cap on mileage but the rate paid is the HMRC rate (45p) and the journey
has to be justifiable in relation to work but there is a cap on subsistence that can be
claimed.

4. The claims are paid from the OPCC budget.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 8445998 or e-malil
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.
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Yours sincerely
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Lisa Gilmour
Business Support Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



